
 

 

General Questions for All NOFAS 

1. Is there a separate/distinct process to qualify for the poverty match? 

 

Answer to Question #1 

No.  The match requirements for all of the NOFAs have been predetermined by the 

Council and are listed in the grant.  The rate for a Poverty Match is 10% of Council 

Funds. The rate for Non-Poverty match is 25% of Council funds.  The match is not 

determined by the status of the applicant organization but rather by the granting 

entity, GCDD.  

 

     2.  Appendix A.docx 

What is the document for?  This is a nonprofit organization.  Language leads us to think 

that this does not apply: 

Appendix A / PROPOSAL CERTIFICATION / We propose to furnish and deliver any 

and all of the goods and/or services named in the attached Request for Proposals (RFP) 

for which prices have been set.  The price or prices offered herein shall apply for the 

period of time stated in the RFP. 

     3.      Appendix B Small or Minority Business Form.docx 

This is a nonprofit organization.  Does this document apply?  If not, should the applicant 

mark on the document "Not Applicable?" 

     4.       Appendix C Sales and Use Tax Registration.docx 

What does the applicant do if a form does not apply?  Should the applicant mark on the 

document "Not Applicable?" 

     5.      Grant Contract Template (JJ).doc 

Is completion of this form required with the submission of the RFP? Or is it to completed 

and submitted after the award has been granted? 

      6.      APPENDIX F Project Data Sheet-1.docx 

Is completion of this form required with the submission of the RFP? Or is the project data 

information included in the application a replacement for this form? 

      7.      APPENDIX G Required Federal Forms 1 through 12.docx 

Are all of these forms required for the RFP process? What does the applicant do if a form 

does not apply, such as FORM #6: FINANCIAL INTEREST DISCLOSURE 

GOVERNOR'S COUNCIL ON INTELLECTUAL AND DEVELOPMENTAL 



 

 

DISABILITIES POLICY RELATED TO CONFLICT OF INTEREST IN GRANT 

AWARDS?  Should the applicant mark on the document "Not Applicable?" 

 

Answer to Question #s 2-7 

Please refer to the CHECKLIST that is attached to each NOFA to determine if you 

need to attach a document at the time you submit your grant application.  Some 

forms are required at the time of submission while other forms are required to be 

submitted only if you are chosen as a grant recipient. Generally, the Contract 

Template and Appendix G are to be completed only if you are an award recipient.  

If the CHECKLIST says COMPLETE & SUBMIT, then it is required.  Nonprofits 

do provide a service. Complete the forms to the best of your ability. If a line item 

does not apply, you may mark it as Non-applicable (N/A). The entire form should 

not be marked N/A. Please be sure to provide a signature if requested. 

 

8. Can you tell me how I would get a DUNS number in order to get to the 

application? We are a non-profit. 

            Answer Question #8 

A DUNS number is not required to apply for one of GCDD’s grants. If you are a non-

profit you should submit your 501C3 letter. 

 

General Questions for NOFA 18ED4 Marketing for Inclusive Post- 

Secondary Education 

We have found the Georgia Inclusive Postsecondary Education Consortium 

website page at http://www.gaipsec.org/collegesuniversities.html but no 

other particular resources. 

 

Question 1:  Are there any other resources available or that might be 

recommended (strategic plans, etc.) that we can study to help us better 

prepare our response? 

 

Answer to Question #1 

There is no strategic plan. Additional resources for IPSE include: 

www.gaipsec.org – For Georgia Perspective 

https://na01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%253A%252F%252Fwww.gaipsec.org%252Fcollegesuniversities.html&data=02%257C01%257CLisa.Eaves%2540gcdd.ga.gov%257C932c49b76ae84bc7f77408d55f5f3c49%257C512da10d071b4b948abc9ec4044d1516%257C0%257C1%257C636519784993709528&sdata=PIvcoyeLRbdzOpTTL2i7w70swH2GVVmkUyDvhR1Tn9c%253D&reserved=0
http://www.gaipsec.org/


 

 

www.sepsea.org – For a Southeastern Perspective 

www.thinkcollege.net – For a National Perspective 

http://www.sepsea.org/
http://www.thinkcollege.net/

